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MEMORANDUM Contact Information 
Chasity Crum


TO: District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833

District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org


 School Principals DPS:  2009-020


FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: January 23, 2009 

SUBJECT: WEEKLY MEMO 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of January 19 - 23, 2009. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Response to Intervention For Gifted Learners 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5268/dps-2009-001.pdf 
Technical Assistance Paper SBE 6A-1.094221: 
Alternative Standardized Reading Assessment and Use 
of Student Portfolio for Good Cause Promotion 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5280/dps-2009-019.pdf 
Annual Report on Florida Teacher Preparation 
Programs 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5269/dps-2009-018.pdf 
Major Area of Interest School and District Updates for 
2009-2010 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5273/dps-2009-002.pdf 
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